From: Chris Cassidy [mailto

Sent: 14 January 2022 15:05

To: Adam Millar

Subject: Fwd: LA01/2018/1158/F - Retrospective Planning Application for Retention of 2 No. Farm Storage Sheds

Good afternoon Adam,

| visited this site again yesterday and have taken some photos inside the existing buildings and the machinery stored
in them. | had noted that the report stated no recipts to prove ownership of the machinery had been provided. Prior
to speaking at committee | would like to adress this and would ask that you mark which machinery you would like
recipts for and | will provide these next week.

Regards,

Chris

-------- Forwarded Message --------
Date:Fri, 14 Jan 2022 14:59:15 +0000
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